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HOD IT <hodit@svce.ac.in> Tue, Jun 9, 2020 at 12:55 PM
To: it <it@svce.ac.in>, HODs Group <hod@svce.ac.in>, Faculty Group <svcefaculty@svce.ac.in>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From:SIVAGAMI V M IT <vmsiva@svce.ac.in>

Date: Tue, 9 Jun 2020, 11:50

Subject: Fwd: Online Webinar Link - Session On Advanced Excel Workshop By Imarticus Learning
To: HOD IT <hodit@svce.ac.in>

Dear Mam,
Kindly forward this mail to itgroups and to HOD's of other departments also.
Students and interested faculty and Supporting staff can attend the Webinar

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Subash M <subash.m@imarticus.com>

Date: Mon, Jun 8, 2020 at 1:57 PM

Subject: Online Webinar Link - Session On Advanced Excel Workshop By Imarticus Learning
To: <vmsiva@svce.ac.in>

Greetings!!!

Happy to inform you that our Department organizes yet Webinar on Advanced Excel WOI’kShOp

DOWNLOAD => Zoom Meeting (Free Software) in your laptop or system OR Zoom Meeting app in mobile phones to
attend the session.

Note: Join the session 15mins before and keep your mike in mute mode and attend the session and the LINK is
mentioned below.

https://zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_cINwCsaZRkiy-ynYjlVSaQ
After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about joining the webinar.

Feedback link will be shared during the session in the chat window. Once the Feedback form is submitted, the
participants will be receiving their E-Certificate shortly.

Date and time for Webinar: : 12/06/2020 :11:00 AM-01:00 PM
Speaker: Alok Chauhan

Stay Home, Stay Safe.!  Keep Learning.!!

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=f80142427b&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1669005424322909181&dsqt=1&simpl=msg-f%3A1669... 1/2
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DEPARTMENT OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

{ NBA accredited )
ORGANIZES WEBINAR ON

ADVANCED EXCEL
WORKSHOP

12™ JUNE 2020 11:00 AM - 01:00 PM
FREE REGISTRATION

a PATRC CONVENER
Prof.M.Sivanandham Dr.5.Ganesh Vaidyanathan DrV. Vidhya
VCE Principal HOD- 1T

SPEAKER'S PROFILE

With over a decade of noteworthy experience as an engineer,data
analyst and trainer, Alok is well equipped to impart his wisdom to the
next generation of budding professionals. He has an enviable prowess
iin customer centric analytics that enables him to influence data driven
business decisions at the highest levels of management. He has
i overseen a multitude of professional responsibilities over the

ﬂl_n K [: HAUHA N years,specializing in areas such as product engineering, business
development, channel sales, data analytics and data science training.
His career has seen him undertake roles for major corporations and
institutions, namely Larsen &amp; Toubro Ltd., Caterpillar Inc., and
most recently, Imarticus Learning.

12™ JUNE 2020 . {) 11:00 AM - 01:00 PM

BOOK MY SEAT

WWW.IMARTICUS.ORG

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=f80142427b&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1669005424322909181&dsqt=1&simpl=msg-f%3A1669... 2/2
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Workshop on "Advanced Excel : A Tool for Career in Data Science’ @ A | Workshop on “Advanced Excel : A Tool for Career in Data Science’
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PARTICIPANTS FEEDBACK

Would you
Rate the BEEUIR | williyng
; Rate the overall
WEIAT Delivery of | impact of o Any Suggestions?
Full Name College Name [ Content participate )
. Speaker the .
Quality| . in future
webinar .
webinar?
(DU PR S 5 ; o
_N.S.Akshaya Lakshmi | SVCE .
' 4 4 4 | Yes
SRIBALAJY N S SVCE, Sripermbudur.
5 5 51 Yes
SIVASUBRAMAN_[AN R SVCE
5 > 5] Yes
E.A Hyagiriva SVCE
5 5 51 Yes
Revathy V SVCE
4 4 4| Yes
_T. Madhavi R.B.V.R.R. Women's College
Please conduct more programs in
Kumaraguru College of 4 5 4| Yes MS EXCEL
| SreeharanBN Technology
Meenakshi sundararajan 5 5 5] Yes No
Sandhiya .S engineering college
Meenakshi Sundararajan 2 5 5| Yes

Janarthanan Engineering college

Meenakshi Sundararajan 4 3 4 | Yes nothing

_SOUNDARYA R | Engineering College

5 5 50Yes | No
Saalini.D SVCE
o 5 5 51 Yes Nthng
| SakthiM ~ SVCE
Rajalakhsmi Institute of 4 3 4| Yes Nice and useful
| BSwaran Technology
- Shri venkateshwara college of 5 5 51 Yes
Kamalika P. N. M engineering
5 4 51 Yes Nil
Ajay Kumar R SVCE
4 4 51 Yes None.
Karthikeyan A SVCE _
ORI A N, - > RRT
Rithika. G SVCE
5 5 51 Yes
Deepika V SVCE
4 4 4 1 Yes No
Swathi E SVCE ¥
. B 5 5 51 Yes -
CHITRA S SVCE
T Meenakshi Sundararajan 5 4 11 Yes It can be little fatser
Lakshmi Priya K Engineering college .
o 4 5 5| Yes A poll questionﬁl

Dharshan V. 1L SVCE




5 4 4] Yes No
Vishnupriya.G SVCE
5 5 4| Yes Super session sir
A. Thilakesh Raj SVCE
’ 4 4 5| Yes Nil
| S.SURYA PRAKASH SVCE
DRBCCC HINDU 5 5 5] Yes No ]
K.HANI MOLI COLLEGE
e 4 4 4 | Yes
Francis Inigo Raj L SVCE, Sriperumbudur
| 4 3 4 | Yes
M S MADHAN KUMAR SVCE
R MEENAKSHI
SUNDARARAJAN 4 4 4 | Yes
SASI REHA V ENGINEERING COLLEGE
sri venkateshwara college of 5 5 5| Yes
| GHEMALATHA | engineering
ask solutions from attendees
before explaining it so that they
would search for it and mmake it
5 5 5 Yes interactive.
Pradeep S SVCE, Sriperumbudur.
Meenakshi sundararajan 4 4 4 | Yes No
| Devi, A | engineering college
Rajalakhsmi Institute of 4 3 4| Yes Nice and usefull
B.Swaran Technology L
Meenakshi Sundararajan 5 5 5] Yes The webinar time can be extendec
| T.Jayashri | Engineering College
Meenakshi Sundararajan 5 5 5] Yes
| SNEHAASREEJV Engineering College
' B.S.Abdur Rahaman Crescent 4 4 4| Yes
Bharathi.G University
5 5 5| Yes Well organised %
| Bharathy G SVCE
4 4 51 Yes
S.K.Tharani balan SVCE
5 5 51 Yes No
S. Jayaprakasam Central Polytechnic
. Sri Venkateshwara college of 5 5 51 Yes No
Santhosh kumar.s engineering pennalur
| Prince Shri Venkateshwara
Padmavathy Engineering 5 5 4| Yes
Kavitha College
) Velammal Engineering 5 4 51 Yes No suggestions
Priya Darshini.V College
5 5 51 Yes
MC.PRITHVEE KANNA Alpha College of Engineering
Shri venkateshwara college of 5 5 5] Yes
| KamalikaP.N.M engineering
) 5 5 51 Yes no comments
| MALINIAR SVCE
' Rajalakshmi Institute of 4 5 4| Yes Nothing .
Shalini.y Technology
5 5 51 Yes -
CHITRA S SVCE
4 4 4] Yes No
SVCE
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| R.PORKODI

_arts and science

ARTHUR JEBASTINE St.Joseph's Institute of 5 5 5| Yes
SUNDERRAIJ D Technology
Meenakshi Sundararajan 4 3 4| Yes
| YashwanthY Engineering College
4 4 4 | Yes No
. Shankar Ganesh Svee
4 4 4| Yes It is very informative.
Girish Kumar.s SVCE
Rajalakshmi institute of 5 5 51 Yes
SWATHI S technology
Meenakshi sundararajan 4 4 4| Yes
_Anecs Fathima.S engineering college
Krishna college of arts and 5 5 51 Yes No
Vignesh.S science X
This kind of webinar can be
extended for 3 hours as it deals
with tool and it goes on very
5 5 4| Yes interesting.
| LAKSHA SHANKAR SVCE
. sri venkateshwara college of 5 ) 5| Yes
KEERTHIGA D engineering
Sri Venkateshwara college of 5 5 51 Yes No
Santhosh kumar.s engineering pennalur
SRM Valliammai 5 5 5 Yes Good
B.YOGESH Engineering College
o 4 4 4] Yes No
| Shankar Ganesh Svee
Rajalakshmi Institute of 5 5 4] Yes Nothing
| Shaliniy technology
MEENAKSHI o
SUNDARARAJAN 5 5 5] Yes
SNEHAA SREEJV ENGINEERING COLLEGE
B 5 5 5 | Yes »
| Akshaya KB SVCE (SVCE)
Sri venkateswaraa college of 5 4 5| Yes =
PRASANNA DEVI P engineering
Sathyabama Institute Of 5 5 51 Yes
Damarakonda Manik Science And Technology
. 5 5 51 Yes -
| AkshayaKB SVCE (SVCE)
Krishna college of arts and 5 5 5| Yes No
Vignesh.S science
Prof.Dhanapalan college of 4 4 41 Yes No
HEMALATHA.D arts and science
Sathyabama Institute Of ] 5 51 Yes
Damarakonda Manik Science And Technology
4 5 5| Yes
KALAVATHI S Svee
5 5 5 Yes
Rithika. G SVCE
Meenakshi Sundararajan 4 5 51 Yes
R. Dharani priya engineering college
A 4 4 4 | Yes No
Akilesh SVCE
Prof. Dhanapalan college of 5 3 51 Yes Nothing




5 5 5| Yes Good
S.MUTHUMANOHARAN | Ambedkar law university
prof.Dhanapalan college of 5 4 5] Yes no
HEMALATHA. D arts and science
Panimalar Engineering 5 4 51 Yes No suggestions
| _Balasundar.S College
Sri Venkateshwara College of 3 3 3] Yes Good
S.Sathya priya Engineering
5 5 5 Yes No
Sujitha R SVCE -
Meenakshi Sundararajan 5 5 5] Yes
| SSWETHA Engineering College
Very interesting and informative
Meenakshi Sundararajan 5 5 5] Yes session.
| B.Srilakshmi Engineering College 3
Very interesting and informative
Meenakshi Sundararajan 5 5 5] Yes session.
B.Srilakshmi Engineering College
4 5 4| Yes
Sneha Sabapathy SVCE
Still vekanteshwara college of 4 4 3| Yes No
Arun Karthik engineering L
4 5 4| Yes No
YOGALAKSHMI S SVCE
Sri Venkateshwara College 5 5 4| Yes
Kishore Mohan Of Engineering
S 5 51 Yes
YashwanthKumar V SVCE
4 4 4| Yes good
| DivyaPK SVCE,sriperumbudur
5 5 51 Yes Ne
Abhishek Ramakrishnan SVCE
3 3 4 | Yes Nothing
Nandha Ramasamy G SVCE
5 5 51 Yes Nil
| Dr Tsukumar | svee 1




REPORT

WEBINAR ON ADVANCED EXCEL

Date: 12.06.2020 Time: 11.00 Amto 1.00 pm
Resource Person :  Mr. Alok Chauhan

Designation : Data Analyst & Trainer

Objectives:

e To learn about the maintenance of large sets of Excel data in a list or table.

e To build a solid understanding of dynamic formulas IF,VLOOKUP,INDEX,MATCH functions.

e To harness the full power of Microsoft Excel by automating your day to day tasks through Macros and
VBA.

e To create dynamic reports by mastering Pivot Tables.

About the programme:

The Department of Information Technology conducted an International webinar on
“ADVANCED EXCEL” on 12" June 2020. Dr. V.Vidhya, HoD/INT, Faculty members of SVCE and
other colleges participated in the webinar. The webinar Coordinators Ms.V.M.Sivagami, AP/INT
welcomed all the participants. The introductory speech about the areas of expertise of the speaker was
rendered by Ms.Kalavathy S, AP/INT. The speaker of the webinar was Dr. Alok Chauhan ,Imarticus

Learning.

Excel is much more than a quick way to add up numbers. This webinar offered the opportunity to
learn advanced features such as filling data formulas and functions, number formatting, data linking,
conditional formatting, sorting data etc. In addition, this webinar gave insight on how to calculate data
with advanced formulas, and organising data. This webinar also covered special pasting, presenting data in

report format using PivotTables and PivotCharts.
Qutcomes:

e Students were able to use a range of lookup and reference functions and Create and use

labels and names in a workbook

e They were exposed to protect sensitive data in worksheets and workbook and use data

linking to create more efficient workbooks

e They were also exposed to advanced concepts like Data Consolidation feature to combine

data from several workbooks into one.

e They were also able to understand and create simple PivotTable report,Construct and
operate PivotTables using some of the more advanced techniques and Create and edit a
PivotChart.



Participant List:

Total Number of participants - 170
e Number of students

Internal — 105

External-35
e Number of Faculty

Internal — 20

External- 10

Coordinators

—iad

Ms.S.Kalavathy, Assistant Professor, Information Technology

JOAN v P

Ms.P.Nirmala, Assistant Professor, Information Technology

HoD/INT ¥ P
g“{vldhya)
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